
   

 

 

Medway Energy Committee 

 

Town of Medway 

155 Village Street, Medway MA 02053 

 
Tel:  (508) 533-3264 

Fax.:  (508) 533-3281 
 

Shelley Wieler, Chair 

Diane Borgatti, Member 

Dave Brownell, Member 

Peter Cooper, Member 

John Foresto, Member 

Charlie Myers, Member 

Bob Tucker, Member 

 

Memorandum 

 

Date:  February 11, 2013 

To:  Mary Jane White, Town Clerk 

From:  Shelley Wieler, Chair  

Re:  Meeting Posting 

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

The Medway Energy Committee (MEC) has scheduled the following meeting: 

 

Wednesday, Feb 13, 2013 

High School room 138-3 

7:00 p.m. 

 

 

Agenda:   

1. Call to Order 

2. Vote on January 16, 2013 meeting minutes 

3. Discussion of 1
st
 Draft of LEAP Plan 

4. Discussion – Solarize Mass application 

5. Regional Energy Manager 

6. TNT Audit priorities 

7. Review Action Items 

8. Report from the Chair 

9. Reports from members  

10. Continuing Education 

11. Other Items 

12. Future Meeting Topics:   

a. Future Grant priorities 

 



   

 


